2018 Public Ethics

Report to the Frederick County
Ethics Commission

January 1, 2018 — June 30, 2018

Office of the County Executive

“July 20, 2018




Jan H. Gardner
FREDERICK COUNTY GOVERNMENT County Execulive

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Raymond V. Barnes, Jr., Chief Administrative Officer

TO: Linda B. Thall, Senior Assistant County Attorney
FROM: Raymond V. Barnes, Jr., Chief Administrative Off
DATE: July 20, 2018

SUBJECT: Transmittal of the Public Ethics Report to the Frederick County Ethics Commission

In accordance with Chapter 474, 2007 Laws of Maryland, House Bill 1344, which was
adopted by the Maryland General Assembly and signed into law by Governor Martin
O’Malley, please find the 2018 Public Ethics Report to the Frederick County Ethics
Commission from the Office of the County Executive for reporting period January 1,
2018 — June 30, 2018.

Disclosed Initials

JG County Executive Jan H. Gardner

BO County Council President Bud Otis

MKA County Council Vice-President M.C. Keegan-Ayer

JD County Council Member Jerry Donald

JF County Council Member Jessica Fitzwater

TC County Council Member Tony Chmelik

KD County Council Member Kirby Delauter

BS County Council Member Billy Shreve

County Council All seven County Council Members
Attachment -

cc: Jan H. Gardner, County Executive
Frederick County Council
John Mathias, County Attorney
Steve Horn, Director, Planning & Permitting Division
Ragen Cherney, Chief of Staff, Frederick County Council
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